# **Student Training Experience Guide**

WISENET - LMS





Student Handbook

To access our student handbook scan the QR Code on your smart device or alternatively visit https://ventia.com/studenthandbook

Copyright © Ventia Training Pty Ltd 2023. This document is copyright, all rights reserved. Apart from any fair dealing for the purposes of private study, research, criticism or review as permitted under the Copyright Act 1968 of Australia and subsequent amendments, no part may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise without prior written permission of the copyright owner. Enquiries to be made to Ventia Training Pty Ltd <u>rto@ventia.com</u>.

# Table of Contents

Welcome to Ventia Training!	4
Your Learning Journey & who is involved?	4
Ventia Talent Acquisition	4
Ventia Operations support	4
Employing Department / Contract	4
RTO – Ventia Training	5
Enrolment and Online Training access	5
Enrolment requests	5
Enrolment Forms / Links	5
Enrolment confirmation/s	6
Access to the E-learning portal (Wisenet)	8
Troubleshooting errors if you cannot access your account	10
Training and your ongoing progress	11
How to find and complete your training on the E-Learning portal	11
Progress communication and reminder emails you will receive	14
Additional information / helpful tips	14



# Welcome to Ventia Training!

We would like to welcome you to Ventia Training, Ventia's internal Registered Training Organisation (RTO) where we are here to support your career growth, be part of your learning journey, increase your knowledge and skills that align to your role, and give you the opportunity to further your career opportunities.

We are an accredited training organisation which means that we are approved to deliver nationally recognised training in the Vocational Education and Training (VET) sector.

We have been awarded our accreditation through the national regulator otherwise known as ASQA.

As an approved RTO, we have a set of standards (compliance) we need to follow and report on to ensure we maintain our accreditation and continue to deliver and assess accredited training for students.

Nationally accredited means, any statement of attainment (SOA), Certificate II, III, IV or Diploma that you complete with us, is recognised nationally, in Australia. You can take them anywhere!

As the training organisation we look after your enrolment, the progress of your training, and the completion of your training we then issue either a Statement of Attainment, Certificate, or a Non-Accredited credential at the end of your training, where completion requirements have been met.

## Your Learning Journey & who is involved?

There are several sections of the business that are involved in your learning journey. It begins at the recruitment stage then moves to the department that you are employed with and then we at the RTO have our part too.

## Ventia Talent Acquisition

Recruitment will be your initial point of contact and will organise the pre-employment checks. Once this process is complete, you will be transferred to Ventia Operations Support

#### Ventia Operations support

Their role is to:

- Send you a Welcome to Ventia and Client Inductions emails.
- Prior to your start date they will confirm via your medical that you are Fit to Work. They will also follow up with you to confirm you have completed all the required inductions and questionnaires.
- Once you go to your contract they will continue to assist with your rostering/pre-hitch.

## Employing Department / Contract

You are employed under a particular department or contract within Ventia. These teams are your supervisors / managers / colleagues. Some of our Contracts are Rig and Well Services, CSCS WA, SAPMICM, Living Services, Minerals Services & Defence as examples.

They will have their own internal policies and procedures relating to your employment and are separate and are in addition to the training with Ventia Training (RTO).

It is your employer's responsibility to ensure you are given every opportunity to complete your required training.



## RTO – Ventia Training

We are the training organisation that looks after the processes regarding your training either for inductions, refresher, some non- accredited courses and full qualifications as per below.

- Enrolment
- Progression of completing assessments / Modules
- Completion of Training issuing Certificates, Statement of Attainments, Non-Accredited Credentials.

It is our responsibility to ensure your workplace and us, as the RTO are giving you every opportunity to complete your training. Please feel free to contact us for a confidential conversation if you are experiencing any concerns regarding your training outcomes.

# **Enrolment and Online Training access**

#### Enrolment requests

All enrolment requests for any training must be made to your department or contracts Training Support/Head of Operations for approval. We do not enrol anyone unless we have direct approval from your departments head of operations etc.

For all accredited training (including accredited inductions) there is an enrolment form that needs to be completed for each enrolment prior to an enrolment being actioned.

#### **Enrolment Forms / Links**

When your department/contract would like you to complete accredited training that is delivered by the RTO, they will send you an enrolment application to be completed or a link to complete an online enrolment.

This enrolment form / Link gets sent back to the department / contract that requested it, not the RTO. The RTO will receive it from the department / contract directly.

It is important that all fields of information are completed as we are required to report this data to our national regulator to ensure any training you complete is added to your USI correctly.

All details completed on the enrolment form are kept confidential in our secure training Student Management System (SMS) and are not shared with external employees to the RTO.

An example of our enrolment form is below:

Venti act details

VET rel

Are you Abo



Image: Image	itia 1	Trainin	ng RTC	Appl	ication f	or Enrolr	nent	Ventia Training RTO App	olication for Enrolmen	ıt			<b>V</b>				
	5			101				Of the following catego	des which BEST des	cribes w	our current	employment statu	•2				
		Mr 🗆	Mis	s 🗆	Mrs 🗌	Other 🗆			Self-employed	d - Not	🗆 Uni	employed -	Unemployed - not		cation for Enrolment		
<form></form>								Part time employee							equivements 2020, Ventila Training is required to collec	ot personal information about you	
								Do you speak a language other than English at hom			ne? 🗆 Yes		No - English Only				
								Proficiency in English:		□ Ve	ry Well	U Well	Not Well	disclosed by Ventia Training	of for statistical, administrative, regulatory and research		
	f							English assistance:		□ Ye	19	Not at All					
	IT WORK:							Attending other school	/s:				□ No				
												,, <b>,</b> ,		and the second sec	as been destined to MPUER may be used at distinguish	the MCMER for the following	
	r:												-		as own associate to we very may be used of disclose	a by NOVER to the taloleng	
Code 1 for equivalent Code 3 for equivalent   Code 3 for equivalent Code 3 for equivalent	8							What is your highest	COMPLETED schoo	lievel?							
	fa)							Grade 12 or equiva	lent		Grade	e 9 or equivalent				ata linkage.	
								Grade 11 or equivalent				le 8 or equivalent				nonsumer information	
al address of provide a lange of	13	-						Grade 10 or equivalent			Never attended school						
Bindhot Doges (n higher	- 1 - 1 - 1	and to dealers	No.					Have you successful	y COMPLETED any	of the b	elow qualif	fications?					
s:	all addr	ess (optional	<i>ŋ.</i>					Bachelor Degree (	r higher Degree)		Certifi	icate III (or trade c	ertificate)				
	s				and another and de			Advanced Diploma	(or Associate Degree	5)	Certifi	icate II					
air postal address?       Visit       Visit<	is:					0.000				- 1.	Castif	inate I		the second second second			
ic       Building name       Increasing window of the law of	•	and and the defense of the second sec		Certificate IV (or Advanced Certificate/						(Cth), the National VET Dat	a Policy and all NCVER policies and protocols (include						
feld unit Flat unit     feld unit        feld unit   <	ils:			в	uilding name:											autowacy.	
i       Stell address       Stell address       Image: Stell address	E.											12.50	(please specify below)			alt information and/or copies of	
Image: Second Secon	s:			S	treet address:												
State:       State:       Image: State: <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>C</td><td>ity / Suburb:</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Acquired brain in</td><td>mpairmer</td><td>nt 🗆 Le</td><td>arning</td><td>Medical condition</td><td></td><td></td><td>idate mu 191</td></th<>				C	ity / Suburb:				Acquired brain in	mpairmer	nt 🗆 Le	arning	Medical condition			idate mu 191	
Image: Notice         Package: Notice         Package: Notice         Index         Package: Notice         Index         Package: Notice         Index         Index         Package: Notice         Index         Index <thindex< th="">         Index         Index</thindex<>														- I acknowledge that if I do r	tot have a valid USI, I must obtain and provide one to 1	Ventia Training prior to completing	
Image: second secon				P	ostcode:							□ Not s	pecified				
Add     □ female     ○ female<				1000													
Image:         Image:<	otollo			U U	ounity.										on provided here is true and accurate.		
Control         Control         Operation         Signature         Si	etallis									ole				Name:			
Radionality         Radionality         Radionality         Radionality         Implementationality         Implementationality<	h'		LI Male		LI Female	Li Ot	her		normation					Signature:			
Benship:         Contract number         Contract number         Parent / guardian name:         Parent / guardian name:           enship status:         Model of number         Model of number         Model of number         Social number	ст. 							Relationship:						Date:			
Bit with the set of								Contact number						If applicable:			
enship status: How did you hear alou Uter a Training PRy Lid and the training we offer?	enship:	:							1					Parent / guardian name	c		
inglige Torres Strat Jelander2 No. Aboriginal Torres Strat Jelander	enship	status:						0	2	Ltd and	the training	we offer?		Signature:			
Inter or Torres Grean Islander: Li No Li Audrigheit Li Torres Great Islander: Newspaper Divord mouth Dependal vielt Ditter	inal ar	Torres Cr	Inlandar	T No.	Aboric	TT Terror	rebeeld feat	U Website	Workplace		Direc	ct mail	Social media	Date:			
	In ISI OF	iones strai	i islander?	LI NO	L Abonginal	L Iorres	outan Islander	Newspaper	U Word of mou	rth	Perse	onal visit	Other				

#### Enrolment confirmation/s

Once the RTO has received your enrolment, we will check that all your information required has been completed in full on the enrolment form / link. If there is any information missing, we will contact you to update your details to ensure we have everything we need for your enrolment. You will then receive some email confirmations and instructions based on the course / qualification you are enrolled into.

Once we have processed your enrolment, the next day, you will receive an email to confirm your enrolment into the selected course/s. This will be for every course you are enrolled, including inductions, so you may get multiple of these at once, if you have been enrolled into more then one course.

The initial confirmation of enrolment will look like the below example. This email has an attachment that outlines your course, units being completed and their due dates.

The email will provide you with the online enrolment link https://vnt-elearning.wisenet.co/login

As well as your username, and instructions on how to reset your password.

#### You cannot click in the link, you must copy and paste the URL into a new web browser as Ventia Security blocks links in emails.



Subject	
Ventia Training - Confirmation of Enrolment	
Body	
Dear	
Welcome to Ventia Training!	
The document attached outlines the course and units that you are enrolled into and your expected co	mpletion date.
To access your online learning please copy & Paste this link https://vnt-elearning.wisenet.co/login/ind	ex.php into a new webpage, and bookmark it for future access.
Your username:	
Your Password - you will need to reset this by clicking on 'Forgot password'	
You cannot use a phone to complete this training - You need to use a computer/laptop	
If you have any questions, please contact us at rto@ventia.com	
Yours sincerely. Ventia Training	
Files	
	Ventia Training - Confirmation of Enrolment-30333+20241



#### Welcome to Ventia Training!

Dear

This is a confirmation of your enrolment into the RII21120 Certificate II in Oil & Gas Drilling (Onshore) and Well Servicing that commences on 05/11/2024 and needs to be completed by 04/11/2025.

	Unit Train			
Unit Title	Start	End	Outcome	
Work in accordance with an issued permit	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Undertake first response to fire incidents	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Gas test atmospheres	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Communicate in the workplace	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Identify and assess environmental and heritage concerns	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Contribute to the control of emergencies and critical situations	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Perform rig floor operations	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Support blow out prevention operations	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Carry out rig lease operations	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Conduct local risk control	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Carry out operational maintenance	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
Work safely and follow WHS policies and procedures	05/11/2024	04/11/2025	Continuing enrolment	
	issued permit Undertake first response to fire incidents Gas test atmospheres Communicate in the workplace Identify and assess environmental and heritage concerns Contribute to the control of emergencies and critical situations Perform rig floor operations Support blow out prevention operations Carry out rig lease operations Conduct local risk control Carry out rig lease operations Conduct local risk control Carry out rig lease operations Conduct local risk control Carry out rig lease operations Work safely and follow WHS	Unit Title         Start           Work in accordance with an issued permit issued permit         05/11/2024           Undertake first response to fire incidents         05/11/2024           Gas test atmospheres         05/11/2024           Communicate in the workplace         05/11/2024           Identify and assess environmental and heritage concerns         05/11/2024           Communicate in the workplace         05/11/2024           Support blow out prevention operations         05/11/2024           Carry out rig lease operations         05/11/2024           Canduct local risk control         05/11/2024           Canduct local risk control         05/11/2024           Canduct local risk control         05/11/2024           Carry out operational maintenance         05/11/2024           Carry out operational maintenance         05/11/2024	Start         End           Work in accordance with an issued permit         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Undertake first response to fire incidents         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Gas test atmospheres         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Communicate in the workplace         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Identify and assess environmental and heritage         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Communicate in the workplace         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Contribute is the control of environmental and heritage         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Contribute is the control of estimations         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Support blow out prevention operations         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Carry out rig lease operations         05/11/2024         04/11/2025           Carry out operational maintenance         05/11/2024         04/11/2025	

If you have any questions, please contact our friendly team at RTO@ventia.com

## Yours sincerely, Ventia Training



## Access to the E-learning portal (Wisenet)

<u>If you are a brand new user</u>, first time learner, you will receive an automated email from Moodle to create your account. Follow these instructions to set up your access.

<u>If you are an existing user</u> – accessing for the first time since we changed systems, please follow the instructions in your Confirmation of Enrolment email - below

1. Copy & paste the URL into the web browser - Do not click on the link as Ventia Security blocks this.

https://vnt-elearning.wisenet.co/login

2. The URL will bring you to the login that looks like this:



3. To reset your password, click on 'lost password',

nt	6	



4. You enter in your username that was provided in your confirmation of enrolment email, and click search

I'm the second second second second	word, submit your username or your email address below. in the database, an email will be sent to your email
	uctions how to get access again.
Search by	username
Username	kelly.robinson1
	Search
Search by	email address
Email address	
	Search

5. A message will pop up on the screen as per below, please check junk/spam as well as your inbox for an email from *Admin User (via Ventia Training)<noreply@vnt-elearning.wisenet.co>* 



6. The email comes in and provides a link for you to reset your password, it has a 30min expiry. If you miss this expiry, you will start this process again for a new link.



To confirm this request, and set a new password for your account, please go to the following web address: <u>https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Evnt-</u> <u>elearning.wisenet.co%2Flogin%2Fforgot\_password.php%3Ftoken%3DeGZNJVhudEmOWEIsncLXCouQMol9SUJk&data=05%7C02%7C%7C8a</u> <u>57ef09d53844b887fa08dcf31edcf6%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638652561078848229%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG</u> <u>Zsb3d8eyJWljoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=koWUsvy2tdwuN9FzFir7V3</u> <u>Cls2JUCh7snZ4SFZAOIGg%3D&reserved=0</u>

(This link is valid for 30 minutes from the time this reset was first requested.)

If this password reset was not requested by you, no action is needed.



7. The link will take you to a new screen to reset your password – please check the 8 character requirements and click save changes.



Troubleshooting errors if you cannot access your account

#### If you are receiving this message when you try to login:

ventia
Device enrollment
Ventia requires you to enroll this device to access message links
Your IT department has enabled Targeted Threat Protection for all users. This is a service that protects you from email attacks and provides live security training.
Enter your email address and we'll send you an authentication code to verify your identity.
nickflynn01@outlook.com
Get Authentication Code
An error has occurred. Try again to complete the process
You'll only see this message again on new devices, or if you delete your cookies. If you have any questions, contact your IT department.

It looks like you have clicked on the link in the email. Ventia security blocks access to email links, if you click on them.

Please go back to the instructions to **copy and paste the URL into the web browser** Do not click on the link.

https://vnt-elearning.wisenet.co/login



#### If you never receive the email to reset your password:

If you have followed the instructions to reset your password, at the login screen and you never receive the email, please check spam/junk.

If it is not sitting inside any folders, please ensure that you are:

- Using the username provided to you in your Confirmation of enrolment email, or
- The email address that the confirmation of enrolment email was sent to, as this is the one we have in the system in your record.

If you are still not able to login successfully, please contact our admin team by email, who will assist you to access your account. <a href="mailto:rto@ventia.com">rto@ventia.com</a>

## Training and your ongoing progress

#### How to find and complete your training on the E-Learning portal

When you log in for the first time - the E-learning portal will open to your dashboard, and a knowledge tip.



The dashboard will show you the calendar – this links to any timetables you are linked to – *this is not a feature we are using at this time.* 



1. The top left menu is your navigation, or there is an arrow at the top right that will also show you your courses/units your enrolled into.

A ♀ tt → Edit mode ●
courses
RIIWHS202E Enter and Work in fined Spaces Refresher 2024
RWS Online Induction 2024
858FLM303 Contribute to effective kplace relationships
MSMPER200 Work in accordance an issued permit
RIIENV201E Identify and assess ronmental and heritage concerns
8SBWHS301 Maintain workplace ty
i

2. My courses menu shows you the tiles for each unit / course, and your % progression



- 3. Once you click on a tile, it outlines the requirements of the unit/course and gives you instructions. You complete each sections requirements.
- 4. **PLEASE NOTE Non-Accredited Training / Inductions** You need to complete **all sections in order**, starting at the Learning resource > Knowledge Questions > Feedback > Auto produce Certificate. If you don't complete in this order, your Certificate will not automatically create.



5. Once the Certificate is created, you will find it in 'My certificates', please download and provide to your Department / Contract contacts.



6. Once you submit your assessments, they go back to your trainer to mark. Once they have marked / graded, they will show up in the grades section. The little bell symbol will alert you of any updates/ resubmissions required.

B. re	SBFLM303 Contribute to effective workplace	
Cou	Grader Competencies	
Overview report ~		
tt test test		
Course name		Grade
RIWHS202E Enter and Work in Confined Spaces Refresher 2024		
RWS Online Induction 2024		
BSBFLM303 Contribute to effective workplace relationships		
MSMPER200 Work in accordance with an issued permit		
RIIENV201E Identify and assess environmental and heritage concerns		
BSBWHS301 Maintain workplace safety		
RIIERR302E Respond to local emergencies and incidents		8
RIIOGD209F Operate and maintain ancillary equipment		
RIIOGD301E Conduct and maintain derrick operations		
RIIOGD302F Assist in running casing & RIIOGD303F Trip Pipe		
RIIOGD305E Apply blow out prevention operational procedures		
RIIOGN302F Operate mud pumps		
RIIOGN303E Operate, monitor, and maintain mud systems		•

7. You continue this process until everything has been completed.



#### Progress communication and reminder emails you will receive

Throughout your training, you will hear from us via email and SMS communication methods. Some of these will include:

- Monthly progress check ins these are to see how you are progressing and gives you the chance to reach out for any assistance
- Credit Transfer applications approved if you have applied for any Credit Transfers against your enrolment - you will be notified
- > Additional enrolments if your department / contract enrols you into another course
- Missing information If we are missing any information that is critical for your enrolment, we will reach out to you.
- Course Expiry reminders
- Extensions applied to your enrolment

#### Additional information / helpful tips

- You will have 3 attempts for each assessment if you max all attempts without success, please contact rto@ventia.com to reset this for you.
  - Please include the unit code, name and what activity you need to reset attempts.
- We suggest you use google chrome and, on a PC, Laptop or iPad. Whilst some students choose to complete on their phone, we cannot assist with any issues if this is the case as we do not support completing via a phone at this time.
- If you are struggling to get the answers correct, we strongly suggest you go back and take the time to go back over the Learning resources and then contact your trainer for guidance.
- Our admin can be reached at <u>rto@ventia.com</u>, always happy to assist you.

#### HAPPY LEARNING!